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MEMORANDUM

TO: Public GED Testing Center Managers
FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor, Career and Adult Education /%ﬂc%
f TR -
DATE: August 25, 2020
SUBJECT: Survey — Public GED Testing Center Status

The purpose of this memorandum is to request completion of a survey to collect information on
the status of GED Testing in the state.

Please complete the survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/TZKKQHG by Tuesday,
September 15, 2020.

If you have any questions about the survey, please contact Diane Vaccari at
diane.vaccari@fldoe.org or 850-245-0991.
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Henry Mack
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education
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